

**Minutes of Parish Council Meeting**  
Held in Florence Nightingale Memorial Hall, Holloway  
**Wednesday 2<sup>nd</sup> August 2006 at 7.30 p.m.**

Present: Cllrs. Neale, Bagon, Kincaid, Waite, and Ludlam.

In Attendance: L McCormick Clerk, P Robinson.

**Parishioners' Forum**

1. Parishioners questions rose: Lea playing field litter bin has been overflowing could there be a larger one fitted? 2. The Holloway four manhole covers where water runs down needs inspecting: 3. Outside the Chapel on Church Street the kerb is not a dropped kerb to give disabled access could this be changed to assist the disabled? These are to be agenda items for the next meeting.

- 252. **Apologies for absence** Cllrs. Barnet, Foster, Massey, County Cllr C Jackson and Jan Scott
- 253. **To approve & sign the minutes of the Meeting held on July 5th 2006** Approved and signed as a true and accurate record.
- 254. **Suspend standing orders** Not required
- 255. **Declaration of members interest**
- 256. **To agree what items are to be discussed in confidential session (under the provisions of public bodies (admission to meetings) act 1960**
- 257. **Chairman's statement** the Chair gave his statement
- 258. **County Councillors Report** Not present

**POLICE MATTERS**

- 259. **Police matters** – New Mobile Police Office Rota the Clerk had displayed the new rota in the notice boards.

**PARISH BUSINESS**

- 260. **Heavy Goods Vehicles in the Parish** the Chair read out a letter from L A Steele and the great concerns regarding the traffic through the Parish mainly HGV. The Chair spoke of his concern of the HGV using the roads through the Parish as a short cut and not adhering to weight restrictions and Bardon lorries appear to use the roads through the Parish on a daily basis. Cllr Waite explained as the quarry is along the road from Holloway this is access he also thought that a company such as Bardon would keep the drivers aware of the correct procedures with weight restrictions. **RESOLVED** the Clerk is to write to the Police to ask if they could have a check on the lorries and should they be in the area and a survey of the HGV's which use the roads. Agenda item for next meeting.
- 261. **Damage to trees on area at the bottom of hillside damaged by AVBC** – awaiting update AVHL
- 262. **BT pedestal pay phone will be installed after planning approval should be two to three months** – awaiting update
- 263. **Receiving House roof leak** awaiting quotations
- 264. **New Memorial Application Forms and Other Related Forms** Agenda item for next meeting.
- 265. **Memorial Gardens and Memorial** – **RESOLVED** reply to be sent to Sean Murphy giving details and next meeting information and asking him to attend.
- 266. **Remedial Work to Grave 981** **RESOLVED** the Clerk is to find out which grave this is.
- 267. **Strimmer Repair or Purchased New One** – Agenda item for next meeting
- 268. **Parish Warden Health & Safety Session** - Agenda item for next meeting
- 269. **AVBC Repair to Rocking Horse in Play Area** – not repaired yet however the play equipment is proving very successful and regularly used.
- 270. **DCC footpath from mill lane to footpath no 32 and to no 38 modification order** - update

271. **New Bark for Underneath Swings** – RESOLVED the Clerk is to order the new bark for the play area at Lea

## **PLANNING**

272. **Planning Matters (the clerk has spoken to AVBC Planning and they are sending the planning applications out on time it appears the Clerk is not receiving all of her post. Upon investigation other post has gone astray or not delivered on time. The Clerk has complained to Royal Mail and spoken to other people in South Wingfield and this is happening on a regular basis.)**

- 272.1 AVA/2006/0811 Proposed Woodland Sculpture Walk and tearoom Leashaw Woods Leashaw Holloway **No Objection** other than a concern the building could become a domestic dwelling in the future
- 272.2 TRE/2006/0078 Fell Pear Tree situated on Land adjoining Ivy Bank House 8A Church St Holloway **No Objection**
- 272.3 TRE/2006/0079 Remove 1 Rowan Tree and 4 Birch Trees and prune branches of 3 Birch Trees **No Objection**
- 272.4 Exemption to the Tree Preservation Order No 74 Cupola Park Whatstandwell –Received in error
- 272.5 TRE/2006/0083 Tree Works Lea Primary School Church Street Holloway **No Objection**
- 272.6 AVA/2006/0882 Alterations to dwelling part garage conversion and part reproofing Lanes End Holt Lane Lea **No Objection**

## **FINANCIAL MATTERS**

273. **TIME SHEETS FOR APPROVAL RESOLVED** Approved and all Councillors agreed that the Clerk check the time sheets and unless there are any anomalies to approve them and only report to the Council if there are problems.

### **274. TO APPROVE AND SIGN CHEQUES**

274.1	Cheque No 1322	Amber Valley Community Transport Bus Trip 11/07/2006	£81.60
274.2	Cheque No 1323	Cllr Bob Massey Reimbursement for Mini Skip & Hi Viz Jkt	£61.98
274.3	Cheque No 1324	Peak Tree Force Wood chipping and Felling Trees	£150.00
274.5	Cheque No 1325	Richard Bass Parish Warden Wages & Expenses	£353.02
274.6	Cheque No 1326	Linda McCormick Clerk wages & expenses	£278.75
274.7	Cheque No 1327	Linda McCormick Reimbursement for Flowers for Cllr E Hawtin	£38.95
274.8	Received from L Petts Stonemason for additional inscription	Hylde & Maurice Naylor Memorial	£20.00
274.9	Received from Bus Trips	£20.00 + £55.00	£75.00

275. **Clerk's report** –training cancelled new date possibly October 2006 –Notice board at the bus shelter outside the local authority houses cannot open – Notice of vacancy for Parish Councillor in Notice Boards and Post Office – Parish Warden re cleaning Grass strimmings off headstones – David Arkle AVBC Health & Safety Manager re cleaning up after dogs – Interested Parties Licensing Act – Thanks from Elizabeth for the flowers – Charity Commission War Memorial Pleasure Grounds – Letter from LA Steel re Riber development – Crich Quarry joint approach -

276. **Clerks contract** Approved and signed

277. **Councillors agenda items for September meeting**

### **278. CORRESPONDENCE FILE**

- 278.1 Noel Baker Community Printing
- 278.2 DCC B-Line magazine
- 278.3 Amber Valley Arts Development Newsletter
- 278.4 BYCV Newsletter
- 278.5 Local councils Update
- 278.6 DCC Get on Course for Skills, Leisure and Fun
- 278.7 Fieldguard Safe Surfaces
- 278.8 AVBC News Release Girls Kwik Cricket Competition
- 278.9 DCC Recycling Information Leaflets
- 278.10 Amber Valley and Erewash Walking Festival
- 278.11 AVBC News Release Mayors Charity Fundraising
- 278.12 AVBC News Release Shopping Survey Prize Draw
- 278.13 AVBC News Release creative Writing Competition
- 278.14 DALC General Circular
- 278.15 DALC General Circular
- 278.16 AVBC News Release Awards for Olympians
- 278.17 AVBC News Release Award for Young Learner
- 278.18 What's on in Amber Valley –Crich – Lea Bridge – Lea Events
- 278.19 Amber Valley Guide to Councillors
- 278.20 AVBC Minutes of Proceedings July 26<sup>th</sup> 2006

279. **Meeting Closed at 8.52pm and the DATE OF NEXT MEETING September 6th 2006**